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TO:    All Agencies/Campuses in the Uniform State Payroll System 
 
FROM:    Jil Barraza, Chief     
    Personnel and Payroll Services Division 
 
RE:         NOW AVAILABLE IN CAL EMPLOYEE CONNECT - FORM W-2C – CORRECTED 
 WAGE AND TAX STATEMENT 
 
The State Controller's Office (SCO) is pleased to announce that as of November 25, 2020, Form W-2c – 
Corrected Wage and Tax Statement information is now available in Cal Employee Connect (CEC).  All  
agency and campus employees paid through the Uniform State Payroll System have access to the information.  
 
Departments and campuses should continue to encourage employees to register and access their earnings 
statements and W-2c information at their convenience in CEC.  The statements available in CEC provide 
continuity to the statements previously printed by SCO.  CEC offers a range of tools to help employees view 
their earnings, including a feature to compare statements side-by-side – an especially useful function given  
the changes most state employees will soon see on their statements.  Employees may also access electronic 
information on the flyers that departments include with centrally printed warrants in CEC or by visiting 
 SCO’s website. 
 
Should you have questions or need assistance, please contact connecthelp@sco.ca.gov.  
 
Contact:  

• Statewide Customer Contact Center (916) 372-7200   
• HR Suggestions Email (All HR Staff) PPSDHRSuggestions@sco.ca.gov  
• CS Escalation Email (HR Supervisors and Managers)  PPSDOps@sco.ca.gov 
• CSU Inquiry Email (HR Supervisors and Managers) PPSDCSUInquiry@sco.ca.gov    
• Cal Employee Connect Feedback Email connectfeedback@sco.ca.gov 

 
SCO Key Initiatives: 

• Cal Employee Connect Project  
• CalATERS Replacement Project 
• California State Payroll System Project 
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